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Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

E-mail request

Our ref: ATISN 15082
Date: 17 May 2021

Dear
ATISN 15082

Thank you for your request which | received on 20 April 2021. You asked for the following
information:

1. ICT/IM&TI/IS Strategy- The IT department strategy or plans, highlights their current and
future objectives and ICT Org Chart- A visual document that presents the structure of
the IT department, please include name and job titles. If this cannot be sent, please
work towards a structure with job titles.

Please see accompanying documents.
2. ICT Annual or Business Plan- Like the ICT strategy but is more annually focused.

The Business Plan for IT Services will be developed over the next few months and
should be available in July/August.

3. ICT Capital Programme/budget- A document that shows financials budget on current
and future projects.

The capital budget for Financial Year 21/22 has not yet been confirmed by the WG
central finance team. We expect to receive confirmation of this by the end of June.

If some of these documents are not valid, please state when the 2020 onwards ICT
documents are planned to be published.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask for an
internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review
should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,

Cardiff,

CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gqov.wales
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Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office,

Wycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has
been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely



